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Ike:
On behalf of the Lake Isabella Village Council I would like to thank you for submitting a proposal for
our consideration for awarding a Residential Refuse License. Proposals were accepted until 4 PM on
Friday, August 3rd. Proposals were received from three different providers. Those are Granger, King’s
Disposal, and Republic Services. The proposals were then reviewed by the Village Council during a
Special Meeting held on Wednesday August 8, 2018. A complete copy of those proposals can be
viewed on our website at the following link:
http://www.lakeisabellami.org/your_government/bidding_opportunities.php
As a result of that meeting, a small number of follow-up questions were generated that we would like
to ask each company. With respect to the proposal submitted by King’s Disposal, we are interested in
the following additional information:


Can people pay for a 2nd bulky item pick-up (price scale offered for non-exclusive license)?



Is there an option for annual billing?



What is your billing policy on households which may not be “seasonal”, but gone for 2-3
months in the winter?



Is there a size/weight limit for bags to be collected?



For the 3 bag/6 bag/10 bag options, please clarify if those are the number of bags allowed
inside the container, or in addition to the container.

Also arising out of the meeting on August 8th, was a rough timeline of how we see the process moving
from this point forward. That timeline is as follows:
August 8th:
Have the Council finalize questions to present to each bidder, with the goal of
having responses by the August 21st meeting.
August 21st:
Review the answers to questions from the August 8th meeting. Select companies
to essentially interview before the Council. This will allow the Council, and the public, the
ability to meet the proposed companies and hear directly from them what services are being
offered.
Between the August and September meeting, hold the interview meeting(s). I would look to try
and get that meeting close to the September meeting, that would allow us to draft and publish a
newsletter to our residents updating them on the process and their ability for additional input
and involvement.
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September 18th: At the September meeting, select/award a firm to enter into an exclusive
agreement.
Late October:

Finalize Exclusive License Agreement

I look forward to reply to the questions we have listed above. If you have any questions or comments
for us to consider, please feel to share those at your convenience. Thank you again for your
interesting in serving our community!
Tim Wolff
Lake Isabella Village Manager
989.644.8654
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Kings Disposal LLC

Lake Isabella Proposal Questions and Answers
To: Tim Wolff<tim@lakeisabellami.org
From: Sheryl King<kingsdisposalllc@gmail.com
*Can people pay for a 2nd bulky item pick‐up (price scale offered for non‐
exclusive license)?
Answer: With the non‐exclusive license, yes customers may have more than 1 bulky item. The
customer would have to call and make payment and arrangement for the service day they want to have
the bulky items at the curb for pick‐up. They just pay for each item they have extra.
Charges would be approximately $10.00 per item depending on the item.

*Is there an option for annual billing?
Answer: yes, Exclusive license would save approximately 2% and Non Exclusive would save
approximately 5%. The customer must pay for the full year all at one time to get this discount.

*What is your billing policy on households which may not be “seasonal”, but
gone for 2‐3 months in the winter?
Answer: We consider Seasonal customers to be anyone that is gone for 1 month or longer at a
time. The customer needs to call our office with the date of leaving and the account would get
put on hold until they call and resume service in which any credit would be forwarded to the
month/months of service when the customer returns. (No charge to the customer for putting
their account on hold or for resuming service.)

* Is there a size / weight limit for bags to be collected?
Answer: Yes—30 Gallon maximum on bag size and 30 pound maximum on bag weight.

* For the 3 bag / 6 bag / 10 bag options, please clarify if those are the number of
bags allowed inside the container, or in in addition to the container.
Answer: The total number of bags would be 3, 6 or 10 each week. We would just be supplying
the cart to put the bags in. For instance, if you went with the 6 bag with a cart, you are allowed
6 bags total each week.

If you have any other questions or concerns please do not hesitate to call or email us, we are
happy to answer any questions that you may have.

Ike, Sheryl and Michael King
Kings Disposal LLC
989‐268‐5886
kingsdisposalllc@gmail.com

